
Colleen Wieck 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Kennedy, Mary [Mary.Kennedy@state.mn.us] 
Monday, February 24, 2003 10:52 AM 
'Colleen Wieck'; 'obrienmjo@aol.com'; 'anne.barry@state.mn.us'; 
'mary.kennedy@state.mn.us'; 'sullit@attbi.com' 
RE: WISH group 

It would seem that all outsourcing decisions would be made on the basis of 
cost an�:L_ty ... a v�l����ecision. Are you aware of data on the 

-overall public/private results on these measures? I think letting the 
public compete l.i��· . 
The issue of the MOU on employees is almost a separate issue from 

�t.s.our.ci.ug.!'. --· 

The planning in the dept is m�Jong_L._�E2r:i diffe:r;ent context of consumer X /1 ,. .1c-, 111 � .J cb.o..Lc_a-Bnd m re.c;.:t.Lo.u.., .. one that may l�a.d to same results. I would like to f-1//V..Jv,../VI/f/C.., 
see an approach that tries for that dimension along with a. _Qiffer�n.t � f_o_r . C-floJC8 
the publJ...g_to "i nves.t" in the hou�j,ng pqr.t_io!J._._. C�O£ hous�ng comes to mlnd. />( 
People are still tied to the "provider' _LP�l:ll_ic o�_private) to get both LL, 1St· l.l.: housing and services. -· · · ·  -··· -rrov ;v� 

I think in terms of the budget, we still need work on deciding what people )( 
"need' to remain outside an institution. 

-----Original Message-----
From: Colleen Wieck [mailto:Colleen.Wieck@state.mn.us) 
Sent: Sunday, February 23, 2003 6:23 PM 
To: 'obrienmjo@aol.com'; 'anne.barry@state.mn.us'; 
'mary.kennedy@state.mn.us'; 'sullit@attbi.com'; 'colleen.wieck@state.mn.us' 
Subject: WISH group 

Please edit and make suggestions for other issues, thanks, Colleen 
<<socs.doc>> 
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